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The cemetery at the top of the hill is the site of St. Lucas Reformed Church, the first house
of worship in Uniontown. At an 1814 meeting. residents who were members of the German
Reformed faith formed a local congregation and began plans for the construction of a church.
Money was solicited for construction costs (including an elaborate lottery that is described in
J. Thomas Scharf, History of Western Maryland, Vol. II, p. 852). and the church was con-
structed by carpenters George Attick and John Reichnecker, during the years 1816-1819. Dr.
Jacob J. Weaver, Jr.. provides the {ollowing description of the church:

It was beautifully located, and as a landmark it was prominent: being situated on a
hill, it could be seen for miles in every direction. Its architecture was of the
prevalent German character, an exact type of the German Reformed and Lutheran
churches which were erected during the last, and the first part of the present cen-
tury. It was constructed of brick in a very substantial manner, with two stories of
large windows.

The interior was thoroughly German in character, constructed evidently on the
plan of many old churches in Germany, which were prototypes of the buildings
erected by the denominations of German origin in this country, some of which the
writer has visited. It was galleried on three sides, said galleries being held up by
substantial wooden columns: the pulpit was of the famed "‘wine glass' variety, with
a suspended sounding board overhead; the ceiling was systematically arched.

There were three entrances; the aisles of each were paved with brick, as also was
the center of the building. To me. as a youth, the interior as a whole was charming
and impressive, and demonstrated the fact that the recollection of the
“Father-land” still lingered in the minds of the older members of the congregation
when the ouilding was constructed. It was demolished in 1882, being forced to yield
to the modernizing ideas of the period.

The German Reformed congregntion faced financial difficulties from the cost of the church.
Its membership dwindled and by 1830, the congregation no longer existed. due in part to a
split within the region's German Reformed denomination. From this dissension, Rev. John
Winebrenner established the Church of God and eventually a congregation of this denomina-
tion was formed in Uniontown. In 1836, the Church of God assumed control over the church
building and held its services there until the demolition of the building in 1882.
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